From: Lesta woo < [N

Sent: 16 March 2021 15:59
To: Planning
Subject: Re: 2020/4825/P Planning Response

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you (o verily vour password elc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi there,

| sent a response to the planning application 2020/4825/P a month ago, but | didn't receive an
acknowledgement receipt. Just emailing to check that my comments have been received?

Kind Regards,

Lesta Woo0 wa (Hons) MArch ARB Msc
Architect

www.insights.studio

From: Lesta Woo

Sent: 19 February 2021 09:20

To: planning@camden.gov.uk <planning@camden.gov.uk>
- |
Subject: 2020/4825/P Planning Response

Dear Sir, or Madam,

| am writing on behalf of Insights.Studio with comments to the proposed design for the new Moorfield’s
Eye Hospital in Camden; Planning application 2020/4825/P. Attached are my comments. | apologise for the
lateness of the response, | wasn’t aware of the application for development until recently. Moorfields’
recommended | should email my response for your consideration, as you will find it useful. I've CC-ed
Judith and Maureen of Moorfield's Eye Hospital. They are part of the Oriel engagement team for the
project.

Let me know if you require any further information. Happy to help.
Kind Regards,

Lesta W00 wa (Hons) MArch ARB Msc

Architect

www.insights.studio



This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Woo!Designs Limited. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action

based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have
received this email in error.



